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Matilda Sanders S R o T

From: Barclay, Lynn [Lynn.Barc!ay@BeIlSouth.com] ” O R I G ' N AL

Sent: Friday, April 23, 2004 11:08 AM
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us '

Cc: Fatool, Vicki; Peters Evelyn; Landa Hobbs; Nancy S:ms Holland Robyn P.; leler Mlcheale i
Slaughter, Brenda ; Mays Meredith . 3, .

Subject: 030300-TP BelISouth s !etter regardlng Responses to Staff's First Set of lnterrogatones

a. Lynmn Barclay Co S h
‘Legal Secretary to Meredith E. Mays ‘
‘BellSouth Tetecommunlcahons tnc
c/o Nancy Sims '~ t
150 South Monroe Street AU )
Room400 . -° C T -
Tallahassee, Florlda 32301 ' - ‘
{404) 335- 0788 o
tvnn barclay@bel!south com -

\

b.  Docket No 030300-TP (Pet:tlon of the Flonda Publlc Telecommumcatrons Assocratlon for Expedlted
Re\new of BellSouth : . : .

Telecommumcatlons lnc S Tarlffs Wlth Respect to Rates for Payphone Line Access Usage and
Features) .

c. BeIISouth Tetecommunicattons Inc.
on behalf of Meredrth E. Mays

d. = 2pages total (mcludmg attachment)

e. BeIISouth Telecommunlcatlons Inc s Letter regardlng servmg its Responses to Staff's Flrst Set of
lnterrogatones B AP . o ‘ :

(Nos. 23-28)

. <<030300 today letter resp sta pdf>>
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retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this
information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you ™

_received this in error, please contact the sender and delete the material from all computers.” ;
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ORIGINAL

Legal Department

MEREDITH E. MAYS
Senior Regulatory Counsel

BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.
150 South Monroe Street

Room 400

Tallahassee, Florida 32301

(404) 335-0750

April 23, 2004

Ms. Blanca S. Bayo

Director, Division of the Commission Clerk
And Administrative Services

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

5

Re: Docket No. 030300-TP (Petition of the Florida Public
Telecommunications Association for Expedited Review of BellSouth

Telecommunications Inc.’s Tariffs With Respect to Rates for
Payphone Line Access, Usage. and Features)

Dear Ms. Bayo:

Today, BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.'s served its Responses to Staff's
Second Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 23-28), which we ask that you file in the captioned
matter.

Copies have been served to the parties shown on the attached Certificate of
Service.

Sincerely,

Meredith E. Mays A@)

cc: All Parties of Record
Marshall M. Criser Il
R. Douglas Lackey

536173
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" CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE
DOCKET NO. 030300-TP

| HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing was served via
Electronic Mail and FedEx this 23™ day of April, 2004 to the following:

Lee Fordham

Staff Counsel

Florida Public Service Commission
Gerald L. Gunter Building

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahasses, FL. 32399-0850

Tel. No.: 850 413-6199
cfordham@psc.state.fl.us
jschindi@psc.state.fl.us

David S. Tobin, Esq. +

Tobin & Reyes, P.A.

7251 West Paimetto Park Road
Suite 205

Boca Raton, FL 33433

Tel. No. {(561) 620-0656

Fax. No. (561) 620-0657
dst@tobinreyes.com
abgreen@angelabgreen.com

Suzanne Fannon Summeriin
Suzanne Fannon Summaetlin, P.A.
2536 Capital Medical Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32309

Tel. No. (850) 656-2288

Fax. No. (850) 656-5589

gsbharvey@suzannesummerlinattorney.com
Represents Davel Communications

N 24 Mg

Meredith E. Mays \

(+) signed Protaective Areement



